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MESSAGE FROM MD’s DESK (I

DearShareowners,

Welcome to your Company's 18" Annual General Meeting. | on behalf of the Board thank you for your firm
supporttothe Company and am happy to place before you the annual results for FY 2011-12

In the last financial yeor, the Campany had to face sirong headwinds in the foce of global and domestic
chollenges, that had rendered the investment climate rather lacklustre. However, thanks fo its diligance and
strong risk-ossessment expertise, your Compony recorded sotisfactory progress with revenue touching
2 2659.43 Lacs ond net profit at T 80.53 Locs.  The loans extended by the Compony amounted ta T 5215
lacs across 45 cases.

Since your Company is in the financial services domain, it is strongly impacied by macre and micre ecenomic
scenaria. The year gone by wos not encouraging on either of those fronts. While Europe stayed in crisis and
US also hod its shore of problems, things on the domestic front were challenging as well, with high inflation,
weokening Rupee, flight of international capital, depressed markets and slowing arowth in economic octivity.
The good news is that the company weathered this scenario well, taking things in ifs stride. The fundamental
strength of the Company ensured that it still put up a decent display of results.

It is expected that the world has absorbed o major shock of the international crisis, and the focus now is an
shaping things befter. On cur own country's frant, the government recognizes the need for quicker reforms
and faster decision maoking to drive growth. Together, this makes me optimistic about cur future and | am sure

that | will be reporting even stronger results next year.

As | end, | extend o warm vote of thanks fo you tor your able support and miotured view of things, enabling the
Company to operate confidently. | also heartily thank the Company's able team members, auditors, bankers,
vendors and everyone else ossociated with it for their contributions; and offer kind appreciafion fo the various
regulatory authorities for their support.

Thark you se much.

Warm regards,

RUEPSL v

Raju Gupta
Managing Director
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NoOTICE |

Naotice is hereby given that 187 Annual General Meeting of the members of SRS Finance Limited will be held os
scheduled below:-

Day : Saturday
Date : 29" September, 2012
Time : 11:30A. M
Venue 3 SRS Bangquet,
Meor SRS Multiplex,

City Centre, Secfor-12,
Faridabad (NCR Delhi) -121007

to trangact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS

| Te receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 3 1" March, 2012
ond tha Repart of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Lalit Kumar, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for reappointment.

3. To appoint o Director in place of Sh. Praveen Sharmo, who retires by rofofion and being eligible, offers
himself for reappaintment.

4. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration by passing the following resalution as an Ordinary
Resolution with or without modification(s): -

*RESOLVED THAT M/s. Naresh Jai & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditars, be and are
hereby re-appeinted as Auditors of the Company to hald office until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company far auditing the Accounts of the Company for the financial year 2012 -
2013 and the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix their remuneration.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To consider and if thought fil, to pass with or withouw! madifications, the following resolution ‘as an
Ordinary Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT Dr. Anil lindal, who was oppointed as an additional Director of the Company by the
Board on 1 April, 2012 and whose fenure of office expires ot the ensuing Annual General Meeting
pursuant to Sec.260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and in respect of whom a natice from o member
preposing his name for the Direclorship of the Company has been received along with a depeosit of T 500
for each natice under the provisions of Sec. 257 of tha Companies Adt, 1958, be and is heraby appointed as
Dlirector of the Company, liable to refire by rotation,”

6. RE-APPOINTMENT OF SH. DINESH KUMAR KHATRI AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR & CFO

To consider and if thought fil, lo pass with or without medification(s), the following resolulion as an
Ordinary Resalufion: -
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“RESOLWVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309 and 310 read with
Schedule Xlll and other appliceble provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 and as recommended by
the Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on 23" July, 2012, the consent of the membars be and is
hereby accorded for reappoiniment of Sh. Dinesh Kumar Khatri as Whale-Time Director & CFO of the
Company for a further period of (3) Three Years with effect from the dote of AGM e 29" Seplember, 2012
atthe remuneration of T 30,300/ p. m. os set out in the explonatory statement te this nofice.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the evant of absence ar inadequacy of prefits in any financial year, Sh, Dinesh
Kumar Khatri will be paid the salary and perguisites as minimum remuneration not exceeding the limits
specified under Section |l of Part | of Schedule Xl of the Act by making such compliances as provided in the
Schedule.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all sich
acts, deeds, things ond execute all such documents, instruments and as, in its absolute discretion, may
be considered necessary, expedient, desirable including power to sub delegate, in order 1o give effectto the
foregoing resclution and fo alter orvary the terms and conditions of the soid appointment including the
remuneration which shall not exceed T2, 00, 000/-p. m."

CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, o pass with or without modification(s), to the following resolution as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to Section 21 of the Companies Act, 1956 and subject to the approval of
Central Government, the name of the Company be changed from 'SRS Finance Limited' 1o ‘SRS Finance &
Securities Lid." or “SRS Finance & Investmenis Ltd” or “SRS Finance & Holdings Lid” or any other ovailoble
name.

RESOIVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect o this resalution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to toke all sieps and actions ond give such directions as they may in
their obsolute discrefion, be deemed necessary and to sign the required document to be filed with the
Registrar of Componies & to comply with other formalities required forthe purpose.”

8y Order of the Board
Place: Faridabad For SRS Finance l..h:t.
Date: 14.08.2012
f || hL"""u'
H' will o .-’
(Rakhi Mnhfn]

Company Secrefary
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A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Campany. A Praxy fo be effective must
reach of the Registered Office not later than 48 hours before the schedule fime of the Meeting.

Corporate Members infending to send their authorized representative o oftend the maeting are
requested to send o certified copy of the Board Resalution autharizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf ot the meeting.

Information under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement regarding reappaintment of Directors in lrem
Nes. 2, 3, 5 & 6 of the Natice is also annexed hereto separately forming part of the Notice.

Members holding shares in physical mode, in identical order of names in more than ane folic are
requested 1o write to the Company's RTA af the address mentioned below ot No.5 enclasing their
shore certificates fo consolidate their holdings in onefolio.

Please send your requests for transter/transmission/conselidation and demat of shares, change of
address orany other motter fo our Registrar & Transfer Agents af the following address: -

BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES (P) LTD.
BEETALHOUSE, 3™ Floor,

99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,

New Delhi - 110062

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 25th
September, 2012 to 29th September, 2012 (both days inclusive).

In case of joint holders attending the mesting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled fo vofe.

The Members desirous of appointing their nominee for the shares held by them may apply for the
same by submitting the Nomination Ferm (Form 2-B} fo the RTA's atthe above mentioned address.

All documents referred to in the accompanying MNofice and Explanatory Statement ore open far
inspection al the Registered Office of the Company on working doys between 11.00 A. M. 1o
1.00 B M. upta the dote of ensuing Annuol General Maating.

Members desiring any information/clarification on the accounts are requested to write ta the
Company atleast 10 days in advance, so as to enable the monagement fo keep the information ready

at the Annual General Meeting.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested fo bring their Cliert ID and DP ID
numbers for easy idanlification of attendance at the meeting.

Members/Provies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting.

As o meosure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will net be distributed at the meeting. Members
are requested to bring their capies along with them to the Meating.

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO _
SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

ltem No. 5

Dr. Anil Jindal was appointed os an Additional Director of the Company by the Beard on 17 April, 2012. His
tenure of office expires at the ansuing Annual Genearal Meeting pursuant to Section 260 of the Companies
Act, 1956, The Board feels that his continuous directorship in the Company will be in the interest of the
Company. A notice from o member has been recaived by the Company along with the depesit of T 500/-
praposing his name for the directorship of the Company.

The Proposed Resolution isto be passed as an Ordinary Resolution,
MNane of the Direclors is cancerned or interested in the Proposed Resolufion except Dr. Anil Jindal.

ltem MNo. é

Sh. Dinesh Kumar Khatr was appointed as Whaole-Time Director of the Company w. &. {, 1" February, 2010 for
a period of three years i.e. upta 31" January, 2013. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Khatri is a qualified & knowledgeable
person having wide business experience in the field of finance. Hence, the Board of Directors of your
Compony hos decided to reappoint him as @ Whaole-time Director & CFO of the Company for further
period of 3 (Thres} yeors with effect from 29" September, 2012 ol o remuneration of T 30,300/- p. m
as set aut below:-

SALARY

Basic - 15,150/~ p-m.
House Rent Allowance 5 9.090/- p.m.
Conveyonce Allowance : 3,030/- p.m.
Medical Allowance : 1,800/- p.m.
Education Allowance - 1,230- p.m.
Gross Salary - 30,300/- p. m.
CcTC - 30,300/-p.m

All the Statutary benefits applicable to the company from time to time sholl be opplicable os per the applicahble
provisions for the time being inforce.

Mone of the Directors of the Compaony Is interested either directly or indirectly, in the said proposal except
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Khatri.

Your Board, therefore, recommends your approval for the possing of the aforesaid resolution in the interest ot
the efficient manogement of the Company,

The Proposed Resolution is to be passed as Ordinary Resalution,

The explanatory statement read with the proposed resolution may be freated s an absiract of lerms end
memorandum of interest of Directors u/s 302 (7) of the Companies Act, 1956

ltem No. 7

The Board of Directors discussed that besides financing business, major source of the Company's revenues is
from troding of shares, sfocks & securities. Therefore, the Board of Directors decided to suitably change the
name of the Company from ‘SRS Finance Lid,' to 'SR Finance & Securities Ltd.' or “SRS Finance & |nvestments
Lid" or “SRS Finance & Holdings Ltd" or any other available name, as the new name would better reflect the

ARNLUIAL REPORT 201172
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The Board of Diractors at its meeting held on 14" August, 2012 has approved this change of neme subiject to
its availahility ond the approval of the shareholders. Pursuant to Section 21 of the Companies Act, 1956, the
change of nome requires the shareholdars approval by woy of o special resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the same for acceptance by the shareholders,
MNone of the Directors is concerned or interested in the aforesaid resolution.

By Order of the Board

Place: Faridobod For SRS Finance Ltd.
Date: 14.08.2012 ‘ ”Ehﬂ.

i-'\_\_':"'l b :

(Rakhi Mehta)
Company Secretary
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INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE 49(IV) (G) (i) OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT REGARDING APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

Dole of

Mome of

Directorship in othor
Indian Public Lid.

Direclor Birth Qualification | Experience
Sh. Lalil 10.06.1980 B.Com, M.A, _
Kumar - MBA, LIk 6 Yeuirs
Sh. Praveen 13.10.1978  B.Com 12 Yeors
Sharma
Dr. Anil 20.04.1944 M.Com:, 26 Years
Jindal MBA,

CCA, Ph.D,
D.Litt

5h. Dinesh  20.09.1949 B.Com., L. Lb: Mara than
Kumar 10 Yeors:
Khatri

Place: Faridabad
Date: 14.08:2012

Componies

1. SRS Global
Securities Lid.

. SRS Limited

3. SRS Partfolio Lid.

1. SRS Real Estate
Limited

2. SRS Real

Infrastructure Limited

1. SRS Limited
. SRS Real Estate
Limited

3. SRS Real Infrastructure

Limited

4. SRS Global
Securities Lid.

5. SRS Professional
Services Lid.

6. SRS Holdings
India Lid.

By Order of the Board

For SRS Finance Lid.

g g
F Lo el

(Rakhi Mehta)
Compaony Sacretary

As Chpirman-1

As Member. 1

SRS FINANCE LIMITED

Choirmaonship/Membership
of Committeas aof the Board
of Public Lid. Companies
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DIRECTORS' REPORT |

INTRODUCTION

Your Directors feel pleasure in presenting the 18th Annual Report of your Campany along with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the period ended 317 March, 2012

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year under review, your Company registered a Net Profit after Tax of T80.53 Lacs. The Summary
of the operating results is as under: -

(Amount in lacs
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011

Gross Sales/Operational Revenues 2511.26 3699.83

Other Income 148.17 38.06

Total Income 265943 3737 89

Profit/(Loss) before Financial Expenses, 730.31 438.88

Depreciation and Tax

Interest and Financial Expenses 608.27 283.17

Profit/{Loss) belore Depreciation & Tox 122.04 15571

Depreciation 979 47.14

Profit/|Loss) before Tax 112.25 108.57

Provision for Tax

- Current 22.58 45.72

- Deferred Tax (1.81) (3.25)

- FEarlier Years 10.95 1.04

Profit after Tax 80.53 65.06

Amount transferred to Special Reserve u/s 45-1C of 16.10 13.01

RBI Act, 1934

Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year 122.3% 70.34

Amount carried to Balonce Sheset 184.82 122.39

Eaming Per Share (Rs))

- Bosic 0.082 0.066

- Diluted 0.082 0.066
DIVIDEND

Yours Directors haove considered it financially prudent in the long term inferest of the Company to reinvest the
profits to build a strong reserve base and grow the business of the Company. No dividend has, therefore, bean
recommended for the year ended 31" March, 2012,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Aricles of Assaciation of the Company and in view of the provisions of Section 256 of
the Companies Act, 1954, Sh. Lalit Kumar and Sh, Praveen Shorma, retire by rotation at the torthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible offer themselves for reappaintment.

ARNLUIAL REPORT 201172
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Sh. Dinesh Kumar Khatti has been reappointed us Whole- Time Director & CFO of the Company for a further
period of 3 (three) years with effect from 29th September, 201 2.

Dr. Anil Jindal has been appointed as an additional Director on 1" April, 2012, His tenure of office expires at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting ond heis sligible for re-appointment. Notice under Section 257 of
the Campanies Act, 1956 has been received from a member intending fo propose his appointment as
Direcior of the Company ot the ensuing Annual General Meefing.

Sh. Rajesh Mangla was appointed as on additional Directer on 9" February, 2010. But dus o his othsr
preoccupalions, he has resigned fram the Directorship of the Company an 7" April, 2012, The Board places
its sincere appraciation for the services rendered by Sh. Rajesh Mangla during his tenure of directorship.

A brief profile of Directors, containing defails of Directors proposed te be oppointed / reappointed os
stipulated under Clouse 49 of the Listing Agreement is appended 1o the Motice of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Yaur Company hes not accepled any deposits from the Public and as such, no amount of principel or interast
was outstanding as on the daote of the Balance Sheet tor the yearended 31 March, 2012,

AUDITORS

M/s. Noresh lai & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual
General Meeling and are eligible for re-appaointiment.

The Company has received letter from M/s. MNaresh Jai & Associates, Charfered Accountants, Statutary
Auditors fo the effect that their reappoiniment, it made, would be within the limits prescribed u/s 224(1 -B) of
the Companies Act, 1956 and they are not disqualified for such reappointment within the meaning of Seclion
226 of the said Act.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The observations of the Auditors and notes on the statement of accounts are self- explonatory.

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (RBI) GUIDELINES

During the year under review, your Company has complied with oll the applicable regulotions of the Reserve
Bank of India.

The Capital Adequacy Rotio asat 31" March, 2012 is 75.07%.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A Report on Carporate Governance and Certificate of the Audiiors of your Company pursuant to Clouse 49 of
the Listing Agreement has been sef out separately, forming part of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
The Report on Management's Discussion & Analysis farming part of this report is annexed herewith.

PERSONNEL

There are no employees during the peried drawing remuneration specified under Section 217 (24] of the
Companies Act, 1956, Assuch, no particulars are required to be furnished.

Wi SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The particulars in respect of energy conservation and technology absorption ore not apglicable to the
Company.

Foreign Exchonge eaming & outgo : NIL
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant ta Section 2 17{2AA), the Directors of the Company confirm the following: -

1. that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with the proper explanation relating to material depariures;

2. that Directors hod selected such occounting policies and opplied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that ore reasonable and prodent so as to give o true and fair view of the state
ol affairs ol the campany;

& that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mointenance of adequate accounting
recerds in occordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assefs of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4, that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of the Company wish to ploce on record theirthanks & gratitude ta the Govermnment Authorities,
Bankers, Stock Exchanges, RBl and other Financial Institutions and place on record their sincere appreciation
for the efforts put in by the employees af all levels ond cooperation extended by all those associated with the
Company.

On Behalf of the Board
Place: Faridabad For SRS Finance Ltd.
Date: 14.08.2012
\'L-_-M"DJEE' e ':.:_:-__L
(Raju Gupta) (Dinesh Kumar Khatri)
Managing Director Whaole-time Director
DIN - 00006972 DIN - 00006162
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT I

(Pursuant o Clause 49 of the Listing Agreamant)

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERANCE

Your Compony has its inceplion been arliculating high standards of governance and transparency
both in management of offoirs as well os customer relationships, With the guiding principles of
honesty, sincerity, confidence and service, SRS Group has indeed come a long way in showcasing
benchmarks for value bosed governance structure.

The Company is conscious of its responsibility os o good corporate citizen and is commitied to adhere
to best corporate governance proctices.

The Board of Directors of your Company is respansible for and committed to sound principles of
Corporate Governance in the Company. The Board ploys a crificel role in overseeing how the
Managemaent serves the short and the long term interests of shareholders and other stakeholders.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (the Board) is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the monogement,
general offairs, direclion and performance of the Company and has been vested with the requisile
powers, autharities and duties.

The Board comprises of Six (4] Directars — Two (2) Executive Directars and Four (4) Non- Executive
Directors. Out of Four (4) Non- Executive Direclors, Three (3) are Independent.

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a membar of more than 10 Committeas and
Chairman of mare than 5 Committees (Committees baing, Audit Committee and Investors Grievance
& Share Transfer Committee) across all the Companies in which he is a Director. None of the Directors
of the Company are reloted {0 each other. The appointment of the Managing/Whele-Time Director,
including the tenure and terms of remunerotion is also approved by the members.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

During the year under review, Eleven (11) Boord Meetings were held on 19" April, 2011; 13" May,
2011; 30" June, 2011; 12" August, 2011; 31" August, 2011; 15* Seplember, 2011; 23"
September, 2011; 15" October, 2011; 147 November, 2011; 24" December, 2012 and 147
February, 2072,

o
pa
[
[
¥4

()
=%
L
=
<
&
=

SRS FINANCE LIMITED



Constitution of Board and their Atendance

The Canstitution of the Board of Direciors, their attandance of the Boord Meetings, Annual General
Meeting and Directorship/Chairmanship in other companies are given below:-

Name/ Category | AHtendance of No. of positions hald in other Companies
Designation of meetings during
Director 2011-12

Boord Lost AGM  Other Committes Committes
Meetings Held on Directorships*® Chairmanships  Memberships
30th of othar af ather
September, Companies*** Companies®**
2011
Sh. Raju Gupta -~  Executive 11 Yes : - =
Managing Director
& CEC
Sh. Dinesh Kumor  Executive 11 Yes = = =
Khatri — Whole-
Time Director &
EFD
Sh. Raojesh Non — 11 Yas = - ¥
Maongla § Execulive
Sh. Mukesh Goyol Non- 11 Yes = - .
Execulive &
Independent
Sh. Pravaen Man- 11 Yoz 2 g
Sharma Executive &
Independent
Sh, Lalit Kumar  Non- 11 Yes 3 - =
Executive &
Independent
Dr: Anil Jindal #  Non — N.A. NOA 6 : 1
Executive

** The Directarships held by Directors as mentioned above, do nol include alternate directorships and
directorships of Foraign Companies, Section 25 Companies and Pvi. Lid. Companies.

*** Includes only Audit Committes and Shareholders / Investors Grievance Commitiee.

$Sh. Rojesh Manglo resigned w. e. f. 7th April, 2012.

# Dr, Anil lindal was appainted on Tst April, 2012.

Directors' Remuneration
The remuneration of Executive Director compnises of salary, house rent allowance, conveyance ollowance,

medical and other allowonces, ather perquisites and stalutory benefits as per the policy of the Company. Non-
Executive Directors are not paid any fee for attending the meetings of the Board ar Cammittee thereof.

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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The details of remuneration paid/pravided to the Executive Director during the financial yeor 2011-12
are as under: -

5h. Raju Gupto Managing Director & CEQ NIL
5h. Dinesh Kumar Khatri Whole-Time Director & CFO T 3, 63,600/-

No compansation/remunaration is payable to the Directors an severance of their directorship with the
Company.

During the finanicial year, there was ne pecuniary relationship or fransaction between the Company and
its Mon-Executive Directors.

Number of Shares held by Non-Executive Director as on 31" March, 2012
5h. Rejesh Mangla 117600 0.119%

3. COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS
Audit Committee

The Audit Commitlee comprises of the following Three (3) Non-Exgculive/Independent Directors
whe hove the requisite financial & accounting acumen & knowledge.

Sh. Lalit Kumar (Chairman)

Sh. Mukesh Goyal

5h. Praveen Sharma

Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Company Secretary, acls as Secretary of the Audit Committee.

Meetings and Attendance

Puring the year undar rﬂuiew,“Five (5) meetings oj the Audit Committee were held on 137 May,
2011; 12" August, 2011; 31 August, 2011; 14" November, 2011 and 14" February, 2012,

Name of Member Designation Category ‘ Meetings Attended

Sh. Lalit Kumar Chairman Independent 5
Sh. Mukesh Goyal Member Independent 5
Sh. Praveen Sharma Member Independent 3

Representatives of Statutory Auditors and Personnel of Finance, Accounts, Secretarial, Audit and other
deportments are invited who are considered necessary for praviding inputs fo the Commitiee.

In the board meeting held on 13" May, 2011, the role of oudit committee is enhanced, thot includes the
follawing : -

a. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting precess and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure thot the financial statement is correct, sufficientand credible.
b. Recommending the appointment, re-oppointment, replocement and removal of the statutory ouditor,

fixalion of audit fees.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011:12
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c. Approval of payment to statutory auditors far any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
d. Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements before submission 1o the Board for
approval, focusing primarily on the following:
+ Matters required to be included in the Director's Respansibility Staternent to be included in the
Board's report in terms of elause (2A4) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956
* Anychanges in the accounting policies and practices and reasons farthe same
* Maijor accounting entries invalving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by the
managemen
« QGualifications in the draft audit repor
* Significant adjustiments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
+ The going concern assumption
+ Compliance with accounting standards
* Complionce with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
+ Any related parly transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with
prometers or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potentiol
canflictwith the interest of the Company at farge.

e. Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval.
f. Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds roised through an issue

(public issue, right issue, preferentiol issue etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than
those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice, the report submitted by the manitoring agency
monitoring the wilization of proceeds of a public issue or right issue (if applicable) and making
appropriate recommendations to fhe Board fo toke up steps in this matter.

g. Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal ouditors, and adequacy of
intarnal control systarns
h. Reviewing the odequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit

departmenl, staffing and senierity of the official heading the department, reporting struclure coverage
and frequency of internal qudits.

i Discussion with the internal auditors on any significant findings and fellow-up thereon.

I Reviewing the findings of ony internal investigations by the internal auditors into mafters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of o matarial noture and
reporting the matterto the Board.

k. Discussion with the statutery auditors befare the audit commences, nature and scope of audit as well
as post audit discussions to ascertain any aren of concern.

l. To look into the reasons for substontial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
sharehalders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

m. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, os and whan the same will be adapted.

f. Approval of appeintment of CFO (i.e: the whole-time Finance Director or any other persan heoding
the finance function or discharging that function) ofter ossessing the gualifications, experience &
background etc. of the candidate.

o. Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management palicies.
p. Such etherfunctions as may be considered appropriate by it or referred to it by the Board from time to
fime.

The Audit Committee, besides overseeing the Company's financial reporting process ond reviewing the
monthly, guarterly & annual financiol statements before submission to the Board, odvises the management on
the areas where gystemns, processes, measures for controlling and menitoring revenue assurance, internal
audit can beimproved.

The minutes of the mestings of the Audit Committee are confirmed in the next meeting of the Audit Committes
and are also ploced before the Boord for noting.

A SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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Investors' Grievance & Share Transfer Commitiee

The Investors' Grievance & Share Transfer Commiltee oversees redressal of shoreholders and investors
grievances, transfer of shares, non-receipt of bolance sheets and related matters. The Committee aolso
oversees the performance of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, recommends measures for overall
improvemenl| in the quality of investor's services approves issue of duplicate/split/consolidation of share
certificates and reviews all matters connected with the securities fransters.

During the year, 11 meetings of the Committee were held on 30" April, 2011; 10" May, 2011; 117 July, 2011,
20" July, 2011; 10" August, 2011; 20" August, 2011; 317 August, 2011; 24" Septernber, 2011; 31°
October, 2011; 31" Dacember, 201 1 and 31"March, 2012.

Name of Member Designation ' Meetings Attended
Sh. Rojesh Mangla Choiman 11
Sh. Raju Gupta Member 11
Sh. Dinesh Khalri Member 11

Ms. Rakhi Mehta, Compony Secretary, acts as Secretoty of the Cammittee end Is designated as Compliance
Officer.

During the year 2011-12, no complaint wos received from shareholders/investors and no complaint was
pending atthe beginning orend of the year.

Remunerotion Committee
The Remuneration Committes as on 315" March, 2012 comprises of:-

5h. Mukesh Goyal (Chairman)
Sh. Praveen Sharma
Sh. Lalit Kumar

The remuneration commitiee has been entrusted with the following responsibilities: -

a) To determine and recommend to the Board of Directars the remuneration package of Manoging
Director/Wheole-Time Directors; and

b) To approve in the even! of loss or inadequate profits in any year the minimum remuneration
payable fo the Managing Director/Whole Time Directors within limits and subjed! te the parometers
as prescribed in Schedule X[l of the Campanies Act, 1954,

The Company pays remuneration to Executive Directors by way of Salary, Perquisites & Retirement
Benefits, bosed on recommendation of the Committee and requisite approvals, including approvals
from the Board, Sharehalders and the Central Government, if necessary.

Buring the year, One Remuneration Committee meeting was held on 14th February, 2012 and wos atfended
by all the membaers.

4, GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The last 3 Annual General meetings of the Company were held as under:-
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17" Annual Generol Mesting - Friday, 30" September, 2011
11.30AM
"SRS Banguet”
MNear SRS Multiplex,
City Centre, Secter- 12, Faridabed,
Haryona-121007

16" Annual General Meeting - Wednesday, 29 September, 2010
11.30AM
“SRS Banguet”
Mear SRS Multiplex,
City Centre, Sector-12, Faridabad,
Haryona-121007

15" Annual General Meeting - Saturday, 8" August, 2009
1:30 BM.
Depuly Speaker Holl,
Bharatiyam', Constfitution Club,
Vithalbhai Patel House,
Rafi Marg, Behind Reserve Bank of Indig,
MNew Delhi- 110001

All resolutions moved atthe Lost Annual General Meeting were passed unanimously by show of hands.
There were no special resolutions passed by the Company necessitating postol bollot af any of the above

meetings. The following are the Special Resolution passed at the previous Annual General Meetings held in
past 3 years.

AGM held on Whether Special Resolution | Summary of Special
passed Resolution

15" Annual General Meeting Yes Reversal of resolufion possed
held on 8" August, 2009 pertaining to listing of securities
gt BSE & MNSE

Reversal of resolution possed
pertaining fo de-lisfing of
securities from JSE & ASE

Thefollowing Extraordinary General Meetings were held during the last three years.

Year Venue Date Time:
2009-10 202, 27 New Delhi House Saturdey/20.03.2010 11.30AM
Barakhamba Read,

Connaught Place,
Mew Delhi-110001

2009-10 202, 27 New Delhi Houss Saturdoy/28.11.2009 1.30PM
Barakhamba Road,

Connaught Place,

New Delhi- 110001
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2009-10 202,27 New Delhi House Wednesday/30.09.2009 11.30AM
Barakhambo Road,
Connought Place,

Maw Delhi-110001

2008-09 202, 27 New Delhi House Saturday/15.11.2008 2.30PM
Barakhambao Road,
Connaught Ploce,

New Delhi-110001

2008-09 The Crystal Wednesday/03.09.2008 9.30 AM.
K-4, Pragati Maidan,
Maw Delhi— 110001

During the year no special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.

- 9 SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Secretoriol Auditis being carried out by Company Secretary in Practice an quarterly bosis to recancile
the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited( NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (COSL) and the total issued and listed copital, The cudit confirms that the total
issued/paid-up copital is in agreemeant with the total number in physical form and the total number of
dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

This audit, os process, acts both as o preventive check os well as verification of compliance with
various applicable corporate and securities laws.

6. CODEOFCONDUCT

The Boord of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct opplicable to all Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel ond they hove offirmed their Complionces with the soid
code during the yeor under raview. The Code hos been drafled cornsidering the three interlinked
fundamental principles i.e. good corporate governance, good corporate citizenship and exemplary
personal conduct. As required, the declaration by the Managing Director under Clause 49 affirming
complionce with the code of conduct by all members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel
forthe year ended 31" March, 2012 s annexed fo this Corporate Gevernance Report,

The Code of Conduct has been disployed on the Group's website of www.srsparivar.com.

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Corporate Disclosure Practice

Your Company hos adepted the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Corporale
Disclosure Practices. This Code prohibifs the purchose/sale of shares of the Company by employees
in possession of unpublished price sensitive information pertaining to the Company.

This Code is applicable to all the Directors, Senior Manogement Personnel, Business Heads and such

other employees of the Compaony who are expected to have access fo unpublished price sensitive
information.
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7.

MATERIAL DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transactions

Related parties and transactions with them as required under Accounting Standard-18 are
given under Note No.2.35 of the Notes to the Accounts attached with financicl statements for
the year ended 31" March, 2012. None of the transactions with any of the related parties
were in conflict with the inferest of the Company.

The Register of Contracts containing transactions, in which directors ore interested, is placed
before the Board regularly.

Legal Compliances

The Company has complied with all applicable rules & regulations prescribed by Stock
Exchanges, RBl and/or any other statutary autherity during the preceding three [3) years onall
the motters related o copital market.

Risk Assessment And Minimization Procedures

The Boord/Audit Committee on regular intervals reviews the risks and make plans to mitigote
the same,

. Conflict of inferest

Based on the Disclosures received by the Board from the Compary's Senior Management
Personnel, none of the Senior Manogement Personnel had any maferial financial or
commercial transactions where in they had personal interest that could have a conflict with
the inferest of the Company af large.

. CEO and CFO Certification

A cerificale, in accordance with the requirements of Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement,
duly signed by the Managing Direclor {CEQ) and Chief Financial Oficer (CFO) in respect of
the year under review was placed before the Board and taken on record by it.

. Compliances

The Company follows the mondotary Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of
Chariered Accounlants of Indie (ICAl) and, o the best of its knowledge; there are no
deviations in the accounting freatments which raquire specific disclosure. The Compory has
complied with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as
opplicable. The non-mandotory requirements are not being complied with for the fime being.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly/half yearly and annual financial results of the Company are generally published in The
Pioneer/Business Standard in English and Hori Bhoomi/Neer Arjun In Hindi for the infermation of all
the Shareholders. In addition, the quarterly/half yearly and annual financial results are posted on the
Group's website at www.srsparivar.com.

All matenal information about the Company is promptly sent fo the stock exchanges and regular

notices/updates are given/provided to the media and shareholders about its financial as well as other
davelopments.

o SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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Annual Report containing infer-alio Audited Accounts, Directors' Report, Corporate Governance
Report, Management Discussion & Analysis Report and all olher impertant information is senl to the
shaoreholders and others erfitled thereto.

GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) 18" Annual General Meeting
- Day & Date Saturday, 29" September, 2012
- Time 11.30AM
- Venue SRS Banguset”
Near SRS Multiplex,
City Centre, Sector-12,
Faridabad,

MCR Delthi-121007
No Special Resolution is proposed fo be conducted by pastal ballot,

b) Financial Year 1" Aprilto 31" March

c) Book Closure 25" September, 201 210 29" September, 2012
(both days inclusive).

d) Listing at Stock Exchonges Delhi Stock Exchange Lid.
DSE House, 3/1 Asaf Ali Road,
New Delhi— 110002
Ph. No.-011-23292417-478
Fax No.-011-23292181

Joipur Stack Exchange Limited
Stock Exchange Building,

JLN Marg, Malviya Magar,
Jaipur- 302017

Ph. Ne.-0141:2729094

Fox No.-0141.2729082

Ahmedobad Stock Exchange Limited
Kamdhenu Complex,

Opp. Sohajonond College,

Panjara Pole, Ambawedi,
Ahmedabad 380015

Ph. Na.-079-26307971-74

Fax No.-079-26308877

Website — www.aseindia,org

e Reglistrarand Transfer Agents BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER
SERVICES (P) LTD.
BEETAL HOLISE, 3" Floor,
99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centra,
New Delhi- 110062

To expedite the share tronsfer, Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Committee is consfituted to

authorize all the fransfers; transmission elc. and all shares tronster/transmission/
transposition are handled by our RTA's.

oo S SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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Key financial reporting details for the financial year (FY) 2011-12

Un-Audited results for the First quarter ended ; 12" August, 2011
30" June, 2011

Unaudited resuits for the Second quarter/Half year : 14" November, 2011
Ended 30" September, 2011

Unaudited results for the Third quarter $ 14" Februory, 2012
Ended 31" December, 2011

Unaudited results for the Fourth quarter : 14" May, 2012
Ended 31" March, 2012

Auvdited results for the Financiol Yearended : 23" July, 2012

31" Morch, 2012

Dematerialization of Shares

The Company's shares are ovailable for trading in the depository systems of both National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depaository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
for dematerialization of shares. The Intermational Securities |dentification Number (ISIM)

allotted to the Company is INEQO2101019.

As oan 31" March, 2012, 97420483 equity shares equivalentto $9.285% of iotal equity are
held in dematerialized form with NSBLand CDSL

S5R5 FINANCE LIMITED
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h} Distribution of Shareholding

Shareholding MNo. of MNo. of Amount
Of Nominal Value Shareholders Shares {(inT)

UPTO 5000 71.49 25,738 2,57,380.00 0.0262
5001 TO 10000 13 194 11,310 1,13,100.00 0.0115
10001 TO 20000 12 1.79 16,910 1,69,100.00 0.0172
20001 TO 30000 1 015 2,700 27,000.00 0.0028
30001 TO 40000 1 0.15 3,200 32,000.00 0.0033.
40001 TO 50000 2 0.30 10,000 1,00,000.00 0.0102
50001 TO 100000 29 4.33 2,168,878 21,88,780,00 0.223)
100001 AND ABOVE 133 19.85  9,78,32,857 97,83,28,570.00  99.7057
TOTAL 670 100.00 9,81,21,593 98,12,15,930.00 100.0000

il All requests and other communications/correspondance should be sent at the Company's

Registered Office at: -

Ms. Rakhi Mehta

Company Secretary

SRS Finance L#d.

SRS Multiplex, Top Floar,

City Centre, Sector-12,

Faridabod - 121007
Ph.0129-4282845

Fax 0129-4036560
Email:rakhimehto@srsparivar.com

10. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM THE AUDITORS

The Company has obtoined o cerlificale from the Statutory Auditors regording complionce of
conditions of Corporate Governance a3 stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement, The
cerificate s annexed.

On Behalf of the Board
Placa: Foridabad For SRS Finance Lid.

Date: 14.08.2012 PO AV e

(Raju Gupta) (Dinesh Kumar Khatri)
Managing Director ~ Whole-Time Director
DIN—- 00008972 DIN-00006&1 62
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS GGG

Indian Economy Overview

Indian economy was fill recently the poster boy of economic upswing, ond wos considered to be o key growth
driver of global economy, with its name taken respectfully along with China in many discussions. 2010-11
starfed with o strong note of optimism en the bock of 8% plus GDP growth, current account deficit of about
2.5% and fiscal deficit of under 5% as well as a swelling forex inflows. However, the situation took a dramatic
tum over the last one year, and the poster boy of yesterday stands virtuolly dismissed today, Domestic and
International circles are concermned, yet it is felt that India can maoke a smart comeback with confident policy
decisions on key matters, financial discipline and fost-tracking of reforms.

The Indian economy has its own sef of issues, but il will be fair lo say that external factor too have played havor
with it, The debt crisis in the European Unien coupled with the slowdown in the advanced ecenemies of US
and Japan has led fo a global rebalancing of portfolios. Since India's economy is closely linked 1o the
international economy, the slowdown in thesa advanced economies had a dampening effact on India as well.
While earlier the strong domestic economy had insulated the country, this was not the case this time around.
High and stubborn double-digit inflation forced a regime of interest rate hike, which eventually elaimed the
growth rate as ifs first victim. Further weak govemance ensured that major policy reforms siayed in limbe,
slowing down the economy further because of absence of any triggers or growth roadmap. FDI came o a
grinding halt and governance became a gama of palitical bolancing rather than triggering growth.

All this took a toll. The GDP growth in FY 201 1-12 came screeching down to &.5% frem an impressive 8.5% in
the year before. The growth rote of eight infrastructure sectors slowed down to 2.2 per cent and falling
demand for copital goods signaled a decrease in investments as well. Going ahead, getting back to a growth
rote of B% plus seems like o big challenge. There is consensus that o higher growth can only hoppen if
ecorjomic reforms take a front seat in the overall scheme of things.

The Capital Markets

Demolition ta Exhilaration to Deceleration. Perhaps this is o grim, yet precise description of the Indian stock
markets from 2008 fill today, meking the palches of o bull run witnessed in 2009-10 seem like o distan!
memaory. Recavering from the slowdown of 2008, the Sensex rose o a level of 15000 in Jonuary '09 to further
leap to 21000 in November next year and then started a downward spiral which brought it down to a 16«
1 7000 level thot we are witnessing these days, ond that too amidst extreme volatility.

Aleng with a range-bound and erratic stock marke! comes a scenario of poar santiments and optimism
regarding the immediate and near term. The market has had too many foctors to make it jitiery — from the
European crisis to the lack of political stability to a breakdown of cohesive policy-maoking and reforms. Each
one of these was like @ mini shocker for the markets and kept it under pressure. But the situation was
complicated further by several other matters thot left the domestic and international investor shaker, This
included the GAAR and the telecom 2G scam and the Supreme Court's cancellation of the said auction which
dealf body blowta the investment climate.

Importantly, Flls, who have become the prime movers of the stock markets, along with other investor sets,
turned from risk-seekers to risk-averters. This coupled with the falling oftractiveness of the Indian markets
compared lo other emerging markets led 1o a light of capilal inflows. As per SEBI, Flls made a nel investment
of T 47,935 crore in the equity market during the fiscal ended March 31, 2012, way below the figure of T 1.1
lakh crorein 2010-11 and X 96,857 crora during 2009-10.

Owerall, the markets remaoin subdued and did not reward the investors much. IPO's turmed oul to deliver
negotive returns and the resource mobilized the primary markets fell to T 16342 crores in first six months of
201112 from 2 18741 crores in the corresponding period of the previous year.  Secondary markets also did
nol fare oo well and saw the market-cap to GDP ratio falling to 64.24% in September 2071 from 88.346% a
yearago.
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Now what the market desperately needs is a breok-out. And thet will not come easy with halt-hearted and
cosmetic efforts. Instead, it will require firm steps from the government on industry refarms, fiscal discipline
and infrastructure development to give a fillip to the entire economy. The stock markets are just the barometer
of the economy, and so shall saan charfer a growth path once the ecanomy shopes up for averall
development and progress.

Company Overview

Considering the overall chellenging macre economic factors, your Company put up a satisfactory show in FY
2011-12. The core activities undertakan by the Company were retail and corporate financing, trading in
shores and loan syndication.

Retail Financing and Loan Syndication

The Company extended loans worth ¥ 52,15 Crores ocross 45 coses, representing an average |oan size of
2 1.16 Crores. This had two benefits - one, it enabled the company to have higher average loan sizes and
minimizad |ogistical work, and secondly, it enabled itta save itsalf from the risk of extanding small value loans
toa larger base, that could have resulted info a higher default rate, Hence, this helped the Company in its risk-
management efforfs as well.

The Company's regisiration with the Experian Credil Information Company of India Pvl. Lid. allowed the
companyfo better its risk-monagement expertise.

Trading of Shares

The Company carried out its share trading activity with great caution. However, the markets behaved in an
unanticipated manner ond continued on o stagnant to downward spiral, with o typical movements of equity,
The Company thus focused on copitol preservatian, but shill fook pasilions considenng the fact that share
trading was an impertant actlvity, and could not be brought 1o a complete standstill on account of the
depressed prevailing scenaric.

Way Ahead

In recent times, your Company brought in greater focus to the financing activities and had a goed experience
with it. The securities business also proved to be promising, ond encouraged by the results, the Company has
enhanced its portfolio as well. Going torward, the NBFC status of the Company will enable it to gather further
strength and velumes, along with increased prafitability,

The Cempany's sirength in risk-assessment will enable it to widen its lending base significantly to enhance its
spread ond profitability. The Compony also intends to tap the pool of over 3000 employees of the SRS Group
— this is @ promising oppeoriunily as loans extended 1o the staff are very secure and linked to their salory as well.
Inoll, the Company aims fo leverage its rich expartise honed right through 1985 and its strong stonding in the
local geographical region to expand profitably by delivering greater value to consumers.

Performance Review

In the year 201 1-12 the revenue of your Company stood at T 2659 .43 Lacs with net profit after tax of T80.53
Lacs. The Company's track record in assessing the profile has been exceptionally good.

Human Resources

Your Company believes thot people are its most significont resource ond endeavors to provide an
environment which encourages and enables falented professionals to pedorm to their fullest. Skill gaps, it any,
are identified and proper fraining including professional & technical training is imparted through internal
workshops as well os external agencies. The Company's HR measures revolve around this philosophy. As on
31" March, 2012, there were 14 employees on the payrolls of the Company.
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Internal Control Systems And Their Adequacy

Your Company has on adequale system of internal controls to sofequard and protedt from lass ar
unauthorized use of its assets. All tronsactions are properly authorized, recorded and repored besides

adhering to Accounting Standards for properly maintaining books of accounts and reporting financial
slatements.

Your Company has also appeinted Internal Auditors to review various areas of operations with the reports thus
generated reviewed pericdically by the Management and the Audit Committee of the Board.

Caulionary Statements

Staternents in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing Company's objectives, estimates,
expectations or predictions may be 'forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual Resulls might difer substantially or materially from thoss expressed or implied. Impartant
factors that could influence the Company's cperations include global and domestic financial conditions,
chonges in governmant regulations, tox laws, sconomic developments within the country and other foctors
such oslitigation and industrial relations.

On Behalf of the Board
Place: Faridobod For SRS Finance Ltd.
Dote: 14.08.2012 : ey
ke Y
(Raju Gupta) (Dinesh Kumar Khatri)
Manaoging Director Whole-fime Director
DIN- 00006972 DIN - 00006162
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CERTIFICATION BY MD & CFO OF THE compANY

We, Raoju Gupta, Managing Directar and Dinesh Kumar Khatri, Whele Time Director & CFO, of ‘SRS Finance
Limited', to the best of our Knowledge and belief, certify that:

1. We, have reviewed the Financiol Statements and Cash Flow Statements for the year and fo the best of
our knowledge and belief:

(i) these stotaments do not contaoin any materially untrue stalement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a frue and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with exisling accounting standards, applicoble laws and regulations.

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transoctions entered into by the Company during the year
are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the Company's code of conduct.

& We ore responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committes, wheraver applicable:

a) Deficiencies in the design or operafion of internal contrals, if any, which come to our naotice
and steps have been taken/propased to be taken to rectify these deficiencies;

b Significant changes in internal conirol over linancial reporling during the year;

c} Significant ¢hanges in accounting pelicy during the year and that the same hove been
disclosed in the noles ta the financial stalements.

d) Instarices of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the invelvement therein,
it any, of the management or an employee having a significont rale in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporfing.

l.L_rM"_.L:*éE' —r T‘__rf;

Place: Faridabad (Raju Gupta) (Dinesh Kumar Khatri)
Dote: 14.08.2012 Managing Director Whole Time Director &
Chief Finonciol Officer
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Decloration regarding compliance with the code of conduct of the Company by Board members
and senior management personnel

This is fo confirm that the company has adopted Code of Condudt for the Board of Directors and senior
management personnel of the company.

| declare thet the Board of Directors ond senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct of the Campany.

\\__""“'M”

{Raju Gupta)
Place: Faridabod MD & CEO
Date: 14.08.2012
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE _
OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
SRS Finance Lid.

We have examined the Compliance of Corporate Governance by SRS Finance Ud. (the Company) for the year
ended 31" March, 2012 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with the stock
exchanges in India.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governonce is the respensibility of the Company's menogement.
QOur examination wos comried out in  occordance with the Guidance note on Corporate Governance (as
stipulated in clouse 49 of the Listing Agreement), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india and
was limited to procedures ond implementation thereot, edopted by the Company torensuring the complionce
of the canditions of Corporate Gavernance. It is neither on audit nor expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, we certify that the
company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentionad
Listing Agreament.

We state that such compliance is neither an ossurance as fo the future viebility of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Naresh Jai & Associates
Chartered Accountants

-(t:ﬁ‘gr ?
| T 1.|.m
,'i'?
MNaresh Goyal ?‘“T'B“

Pariner
Membearship No 501487

Place: Faridabhad
Date: 14.08.2071%
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AUDITORS’S CERTIFICATE (NBFC AUDITOR’S REPORT
(RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2008)

To the Board of Directors of SRS Finance Limited

As required by clause 2 of the “Nan Banking Financial Companies Auditar's Reporl (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2008", we state that:

i. The Company is engoged in the business of non-banking financial institution & has obtained the
certificate of registrotion dated 317 December 2009 from the Reserve Bank of India.

i, The Company Is entitled to continue to held the cerlificate of registration in terms of its asset/income
paottern asan 31" March, 2012.

il The Company is not classified os an Asset Finance Compaeny during the year ended 31°

March, 2012,
iv. The Board of Directors hos passed a reselution for non-acceptence of any public deposits.
v, The Company has nol accepted any public depasits during the year ended 31" March, 201 2.
Vi. According fo the information & explanations given to us, the Compony hos complied with the

prudential norms relaling to income recognition, accounfing stondards, asset classificotion &
provisioning for bad & doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non- Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudentiol Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.

Vii. According to the information & explanations given fo us, the copital adequacy ratio as disclosed in the
return submitted to the bonk in form NBS-7, has been correctly arrived at and such ratio is in
complionce with the minimum CRAR prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

viii.  The Company has furnished the Reserve Bank of India the annual statement of capital funds, risk
assets/exposures and risk osset ratio (NBS-7) within the stipuloted period.

For Naresh Jai & Associates
Charterad Accountanis
Firm Regn. Neo. D12082N
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CA Naresh Goyal

{Partner]
Membership No. 501487

Ploce: Faridobad
Dite: 23.07.2012
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To,

The Members of
SRS FINANCE LIMITED,
Faridabad.

1. We have oudited the otfoched Balance Sheet of SRS FINANCE LIMITED (the Company} asat 31"
March 2012, the Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flaw Statement for the year ended on that
daote arnexed thereto. These financial stalements are the responsibiliy of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financicl staterments bosed
an our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require thot we plon and perform the oudit to ebtain reasonoble assuronce about whether
the financial stafements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on o test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alse
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe thal our audil provides a
raasonable basis for cur opinion.

3. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 [os amended by the Companies
(Auditor's Report] (Amendment) Order, 2004] |hereinafter referred to as 'Order] issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a stafernant on the matiers specified in parogrophs 4 & 5 of the soid Order.

4, Furtherto our camments in the Annexure referred to in paragroph 3 above, we report that:

(1) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necassary for the purposes of cur audit;

(i) In our opinion, proper books of sccount as required by low have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(i) The Bolance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of aceaunt;

(iv) In eur opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Stotement dealt with
by this report comply with the accounting stondards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section
211 ofthe Compaonies Act, 1956;

(v) On the bosis of written reprasentations received from the directors, as on 375" March 2012
and foken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors is
disqualified os on 31" March 2012 from being appointed os a Director in terms of clause {g)
of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956

[wi) In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according ta the explanations given to
us, the soid accounts give the information required by Companies Act, 1958, in the manner
so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally occepted in Indio:
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{a) in the cose of the Balance Sheet, of the stote of affairs of the Company asat 31" March, 2012;
{b) in the cose of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profitfor the year ended on that dote; ond

{c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash Hlows for the year ended on that date.

For Naresh Jai & Associates
Chartered Accourtants
Firm Regn. Ne. 01 F‘DBQN
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be
CA Naresh Goyal ik
{Pariner)
MembershipNo. 501487

Placa: Faridabad
Date: 23.07.2012
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT NG

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even dote

iif,

{a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

e}
{d)

(e}

{f)

{a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situgtion of fixed assets.

As explained to us, major fixed ossels have been physically verified by the monegement
during the yeor. In our opinian, the frequancy of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. Mo discrepancies were noticed on
such verification as comparad to book records.

Fixed ossets disposed off during the year were not substantial and therefore, de not affect the
going concern assumplian.

The Company is mainfaining proper records of inventory. As far as we could oscerfain and
according fo the information and explonations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed between the stock records ond the financial recards.

The Company is a NBFC and has not dealt with any goods and the Company does not hold
any inventory except Inventory of Secunties during the year under audit. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4{ii) of the order, regarding physical verification of Invantory are not
applicable to the Company.

As per the information and explanations provided to us, the Coempany has granted loan to 3
Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act
1956. The maximum amount involved during the year was T 520.95 lacs ond the year-end
balonce of loans given from such porties was Nil.

In our opinion, the rate of interest wherever stipulated, and other terms and conditions for
such loans are not prima facie prejudicial fo the interest of the company,

The repayment of the principal amount of loan given and interest has been regular.

There is no overdue amount in excess of rupees one lakh in respect of loans of the aforesaid
parties listed in the register mainfained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Campany had token loan from 2 companies covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, The maximum amount involved during the year
was T 2265.50 lacs and the year-end balance of loans token from such parties was T Nil.

In our opinion, the rate of interest wherever stipulated, and other terms and conditiens far
such loans foken from companies listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act 1956 are not, prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

The repayment of the principal ameunt of loan taken and interest has been regular,

In our opinion and according fo the information and explanation given 1o us, there exists an
adequate internal control system commaensurate with the size of the Company and the noture
of its business with regard fo purchases of invantory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of
goods and services. During the course of our audil, we have neither come acrass nor have
been informed of any continuing failure to carrect major weoknesses in the aferesaid internal
control system of the Company.

£V SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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V. {a) According to infermation and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
porticulars of all controcts or arrangesments that need to be enterad into the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Acl, 1956 hove been 5o enlered.

(k) In our opinion ond occording to the information ond explonations given to us, the
iransactions made in pursuance of controcts or arrangements entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of
rupess five lakhs in respect of any poarty during the year hove been made of prices which are
reasonable having regard to preveiling morket prices at the relevant time.

vi. In our opinion aond according to the informafion and explanations given to us, the Company haos not
occepted any deposits from the public and consequantly, the directives issued by the Resarve Bank of
India, the provisions of Section 58A, 58AA or any ather relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the rules frumed thereunder are not opplicable to the Company,

vii. In our opinion, the Company has on intemal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business and activities.

viii.  Accordingte information ond explanation given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d) of the Campanies Act, 1956 in respect of
business carried cut by the Company. Therefare, provisions of Clause 4/viii| of the Order are not

opplicable to the Company.

. {a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing with oppropriate authorifies
undisputed stotulory dues including Pravident Fund, Investor Education and Prolection Fund,
Employees' Stote Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Wealth Tax, Custorn Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it.

(k) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts poyable
in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tox, Wealth Tox, Service Tax, Custam Duty, Excise Duty and
Cesswere in arrear as at 31" March 201 2 for a peried of more thon six months from the date
they become payable.

(e] According fe the information and explanations given to us, except the dues given in table

below, there are no dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth Tox, Service Tax,
Excise Duty and Cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Nalure Amount ‘ Year Deposited Forum where
of dues in Lacs under protest dispute is pending

Incorne Tax 23.77 1996-97 12.00 ITAT, New Delhj
Income Tox 23.15 2008-09 11.58 Commissionar Appeal
X. The company has no occumulated losses as af 31" March 2012 and has not incurred cosh losses

during the financial yeor covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial yeor.

xl. In our epinion and according te the infermation and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to its Bankers. The Company did not hove any outstanding debentures
or ony outstanding loans from any financial institution during the year.
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ii. In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances on the basis of security by woy of pledge of shares, debentures
ond other securifies.

xiii.  Inour apinian, the Company is nat a chit fund ar a nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefare, the
provisions of Clause 4{xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiv.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has mainteined proper
records of fransactions lor dealing in or trading in shares, securilies and other investments and shares
ond other securities have been held by the company in its own name.

v, As per the infoermation and explanations given to us, the Company has given corporate guarentee of
T 2500 lacs for loan token by SRS Limited from bank and ¥ 3090 locs for loan taken by SRS Real
Infrastructure Limited from bonk and terms and conditions of such corporate guarantess are not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

xwi. Tothe best of our informetion and knowledge ond os per records verified by us, the Company hos
applied the term loan for the purpose for which loans were obtained.

xvil.  According fo the information ond explanations given to us and an an overoll examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Compony, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long-ferm investment.

aviil.  According 1o the information and explanations given o us, the Company has not made preferential
allotment of shares during the year. Therefore, the provisions of Clouse 4(xviii) of the Order are nat
opplicable to the Company.

v According to the information ond explanations given fo us, the Company has not issued any
debentures. Therefore, the provisions of Clouse 4(xix) of the Order are nat applicable to the
Company,

0K The Company has not roised ony money by means of public issue during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4{x) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

wi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of aur audit,

For Naresh Jai & Associates
Chortered Accountants
Firm Re‘gn Nao. DT ?DBE‘N

CA Naresh Gml
{Pariner)
Membership No. 501487

Place: Faridabod
Date: 23.07.2012
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2012

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Mon-Current Liabilities

Long-Term Borrowings

Deferred Tax Liability (nef] (Refer Note No. 2.32)

Leng-Term Provisions

Current Liabilites

Short-Term Borrowings

Trade Poyobles (Refer Note MNa. 2.24)

Other Current Liabilifies
Short-Term Provisions

Total

ASSETS
Non-Current Assels

Fixed Asseis
Tangible Assets

Nen-Current Investment
Long-Term Loans & Advances
Other Non-Current Asseis

Current Assets

Inventories

Trade Recaivables

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assels

Total

Significant Accounting Policies

Note No,

2.1
2.2

2.3

24

R 2
~§ O

28

2.9
2.10
2.1

2.12
2.13
2.14
2.1
2.16

31-Mar-12

981,215,930

{Amount in T)
31-Mar-11

981,215,930

188,611,414 180,557,749
1,169,827,344 1,161,773,679
1,694,774 1,009,624
206,332 388,118
527,284 484,739
2,428,390 1,882,481

374,258,805

249,972,023

30,825 1,288,940
2,060,372 2,678,635
26,221 48,740
376,376,223 253,988,358
1,548,631,957 1,417,644,518
16,856,697 15,121,546
780,127,100 626,302,200
448,480,537 202,828,314
11,842,000 2,394,249
1,257,306,334 846,646,329
202,666,877 264,065,803
505,000 141,831
1,296,934 2,090,496
86,815,795 304,656,469
41,017 43,590
291,325,623 570,998,189
1,548,631,957 1,417,644,518
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Accompanying Notes from 2.1 to 2.37 are
integral parl of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached.
For Naresh Jai & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)

Firm Ra-gn No. m?nﬁzrim ..

|.-" W . (grmnffé
,.—L(%"l,!- L :‘:‘E;fﬁ"'}l
{CA Naresh Goyal)

Partner
M. Mo 501487

Place: Faridabad
Dote: 23.07.2012

For and on behalf of the Board

R 7' o A
(Raju Gupta) (Dinesh Kumar Khatri)

[Managing Director)  (Whale Time Director)
DIN-00006972 DIN-00006162

I'] t fll_t-l_f!'l:_
fgih 7
(Rakhi Mehta)

(Company Secretary)
Membership No. 19978

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2012

{Amount in ¥)
Parliculars MNote No. 31-Mar-12 31-Mar-11
Income
Revenue from Operations 2.17 251,125,895 369,983,173
Other Income 14,817,566 3,806,467
Total 265,943,461 373,789,640
Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 108,838,737 321,662,599
Change in Inventories 2.19 61,398,923 (14,124, 492)
Employee Benefit Expense 2.20 5,641,312 5,410,014
Finance Cost 2.21 60,826,207 28,317,547
Depreciation 2.8 979,338 4,713,773
Other Expenses 2.22 17,033,302 16,952,959
Total 254,718,519 362,932,400
Profit before Tax 11,224,942 10,857,240
Less: Provision for Taxation:
- Current 2,257,910 4,571,830
- Earlier years 1,095,154 104,333
- Deferred (181,787) (324,916)
Total Tax Expenses 3,171,277 4,351,247
Profit after Tox 8,053,665 6,505,993
Earning per Share (Face Yalue Rs. 10) (Refer Note Mo. 2.36) 0.082 0.066
(Basic & Diluted)
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Accompanying Motes from 2.1 to 2.37 are
integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even dole attached.
For Naresh Jai & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)

Firm Regn, Na. 01 ?ﬂBEI;Im

For and on behalf of the Board

Al —— | x
f ‘\h_.,M.n‘.’-L,_ME- - A
i

L gy Raju Gupta Dinesh Kumar Khatri
=4 e (Managing Director) Whole Time Director]
(CA Naresh Goyal)

DIN-00006972 DIN-00006162
Partner A el
M. No. 501487 bt o

Rakhi Mehta

Place: Faridabad
Date: 23.07.2012

(Company Secretary)
Membership No. 19978
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YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2012

Particulars Year Ended

31.03.2012

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (as per Profit & Loss Account] 17,224,942
Adjustment For:

Depreciation 979,338
Interast Paid 60,826,907
Provision for diminution in value of Investment :
Lass/(Profit) on sole of Fixed Assets 63,182
Loss/(Profit) on sale of Current Investment (10,486,450)
Dividend Income (3,654,115)
Interest Received (60,932,475)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Change (1,978,671)
Adjustment For:

Trade ond Other Receivable (33,798,592)
Inventories 61,398,926
Trade Payable and Other Liabilities 1,856,372
Cash Generated From Operations 23,765,291
Direct Taxes Paid (7,174,3484)
Net Cash From Operating Activities 16,590,945
; I El E ! 'Ip ! Ip -Im

Purchases of Fixed Assets (2,862,672)
Proceeds from Sdle of Fixed Assets 85,000
Purchazes of Investments (424 ,887,900)
Sales of Investments 281,549,450
Dividend Income 3,654,115
Interest Received 60,932,475
MNet Cash Used In Investing Activities (81,529,532)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Proceed From Long Term Borrowings 685,150
Proceed Fram Short Term Borrowing (MNet) 124,286,782
Interest Paid (60,826,907)
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities 64,145,025
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalent (793,562)
Cash & Cash Eguivalent at the beginning of the year 2,090,494
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 1,296,934
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalenis (793,562)

Armount in T}

Yeor Ended
31.03.2011

10,857,240

4,713,773
28,317,548
(9,340)
(120,412)
(50,800)
(1,774,717)
(58,363,389)

(16,430,097)
407,755,581
(14,124,492)
(55,605,103)

321,595,889

(6,149,495)
315,446,394
(7,999,542)
10,763,856
(620,360,300)
236,032,540
1,774,717
58,363,389

(321,425,340)

1,650,360
25,563,642
(28,317,548)
(1,103,546)
(7,082,492)

9,172,989
2,090,497

(7,082,492)

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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As per our Report of even date annexed
For Naresh Jai & Associates

(Chortered Accountants)

Firm Regon. No. 019082N

ST

e T l:‘l'-:'?“%

(CA Naresh Goyal) ==
Partner

Membership No.: 501487

Place: Faridobad
Date: 23.07.2012

For and on behalf of the Board

\L_,Mp.,#éﬂ e L

{Raju Gupta) ( Dinesh Kumar Khatri)
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN-00006972 DIN-00006162

i

A P |""l'_f
(Rakhi Mehta)
Company Secretary
Membership No. 19978
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.6

Significant Accounting Policies
Accounting Conventions

The financial slalements are prepared under histerical cost convention an eccrual basis and in

accordance with the requirements of the Companies Ad, 1956 and in compliance with the applicable
Accounting Standards (AS) referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the said Act. The
accounting policies, except otherwise stated, have been consistently applied by the Company.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements is in conformity with the generally occepted accounting
principles, which requires estimates and ossumptions fo be mode thot affect the reportable emount of
assets and liabilities on the date of financial statements ond the reportable amount of revenue and
expenses during the repotting period. Difference between the actual results and estimotes are
recognized in the year in which the results ore known/ moterialized.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from interest on shorl-term and long-term loons is recognized on time proportion basis
taking into account the ameount cutstanding ond the rate applicable.

Income trom service is recognized as per the terms of contract on accrual basis.
Other ravenues are recognized on occrual bosis,

Company complies with the guidelines issued by the RBI in respect of prudential norms far income
recognition and provisioning for non-perferming assefs.

Fixed Assets, Capital Work in Progress and Intangible Assets

Fixed Assefs are stoted at cost less accumuloted depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cosl
comprises the cost of ocquisition/purchase price inclusive of duties, toxes, incidental expenses,
erection/commissioning expenses, interest etc. up 1o the dete the assets is ready for its infended use.
Credit of duty, it avallable, is adjusted in the acquisition cost of the respactive fixed ossets.

Capifal Work—in—Progress, Including capital advances, is carried at cost, comprising direct cost,
related incidental expenses and inferest on borrowings to the extent atfributed to them.

Intongible ossets are recognized s per the criterio spacified in Accounfing Stondard-26 “Intangible
Assets” and recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition,

Investments

Investments intended fo be held for not more than one year are clossified as current investments, Al
other investments are classified os long-term investments. Current investments are carried ot lower of
cost and market value/realizable volue detarmined on an individual investment basis. Long-term
investments are carned at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is mode to recognize o
decline, other than temperary, inthe value of the investments.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costof Inventories is determined on First in First out [FIFO) basis in the ordinary course of business.

LV SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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1.7

1.8

1.9

.11

Toxation

Income tox expenses are accounted for in occordance with AS-22 "Accounting lor Taxes on Income”
for both Current Tax and Deferred Tox as sioted below:

Currenf Tox

Provision tor Taxation is ascerfained on the basis of assessable profit computed in accordance with the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject fo the consideration of prudence, as the fox effect of timing
difference between the taxable income & accounting income computed for the current accounting
year and reversal of earlier yeors timing difference.

Deferred Tox Assefs are recognized and corried forward to the extent thot there is o reasonoble
cerfalnty, except arising from unobsorbed depreciation and corry forward losses, which ore
recognized fo the extent that there is virual cedainty, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred fox assets can be realized.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefits are occounted for on accrual basis in respect of Provident Fund, defined
contribution scheme, with contribution charged against revenue each year

Graluity liability and Leave Encashment are defined benefit obligations and provided for on the basis
of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby o profit befare tax is adjusted for the
effects of tronsactions of nen-cosh nature and any deferrals on occruals of past or future cash receipts
ar payments. The cash flows from operating, financing, and investing activities of the company are
segregated.

Earning Per Share

Earning per share is colculoted by dividing the net profit for the period aftributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

In determining eaming per share, the company considers the net profit after tox. The number of shares
used in camputing the earming per share is the weighted average of number of shares cutstanding
during the accounting period. Eaming per shore is presented on annualized basis unless otherwise
slated.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions invelving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a resull of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources, Liobilities which ore material, and whose future outcome connot be oscerfgined with
reasonable certainty, are treated os contingent, and disclosed by way of notes to occounts,
Contingant Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed Inthe financial statement.

LV SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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Depreciation on Fixed Assets and Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assels is applied on straight-line basis as per the rates and manner specified in

Schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956 on pro rata basis.
Depreciation on fixed assets costing upto T 5000/- s provided @ 1 00% over a peried of one yeor.

Intonglble Assets are amortized over the useful life of the assets or ten years, whichever is earlier.
Goodwill on amalgamation iswritten off over a period of three years.

Depraciation on leasehald improvements is charged over the periad of lease,
Foreign Exchange Transaction

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded on initial recognition ot the exchange rote prevailing af
the tima of the transachion.

Meonetary items deneminated in foreign currency are reported using the closing exchange rafe on
each balance sheet date.

The exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting these items a
rates different from rales at which these were initially recorded/reporled are recognized as
income/expense in the peried in which they arise.

Nen-monetary items are carried at cost.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly oftributable to the acquisition or construction of qualitying ossets are
considered as port ol the cost of Assets/Projects. Qualilying Assel is one thal necessarily fakes
substontial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are trented os period
cost and charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year inwhich incurred.

Leases

Assets token on leose under which, all risks ond rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the
lessor are classified os operafing lease. Operofing leose payments are recognized os expenses in the
Profit and Lass Account on o straight-line basis aver the lease term,

Impairment of Asseats
An assel is impaired if there are sufficient indication that the carrying cost would exceed the

recoverable amount of cash generafing asset, In that event an Impgirment loss so computed s
recognized in the occounts in the relevant year,

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH, 2012
Amount in I}
31- Mar - 2011

31- Mar - 2012

Particulars

MNote 2.1: Share Capital
Authorised

12,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (PY Rs.10/-) each 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Poid-up
9,81,21,593 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (PY Rs.10/-) each fully paid up 981,215,930 981,215,930
Quantitative Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding
MNo. of Shares Outstanding at the beginning of the year 28,121,593 98,121,593
Add : Mo. of Shares lssued = -
Mo. of Shares Outstanding af the end of year 98,121,593 98,121,593
The following holds more than 5% in equity shares of the company
As at 31/03/2012 As at 31/03/2011
Nome of Shareholder Mo. of Shares | % of | No. of Shares % of
held Helding held Holding_
Sunil Jindal 7,068,933 7.2 7,068,933 7.2

MNote 2.2: Reserves and Surplus

Securities Premium Account 165,000,000 165,000,000
Add: Addition during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 165,000,000 165,000,000
Special Reserve - RBI Act 3,318,939 2,017,740
Add: Addition during the year 1,610,733 1,301,199
Balance at the end of the year 4,929,672 3,318,939
Profit and Loss Account 12,238,810 7,034,014
Add: Profit for the Year 8,053,665 6,505,993
Less: Transter to Special Reserve -RB| Act 1,610,733 1,301,199
Balance of the end of the year 18,681,742 12,238,810
188,611,414 180,557,749
Note 2.3: Long Term Borrowing
Term Loans :
-From Bank (Secured)® 1,694,774 1,009,624
*(refer Note No. 2.24 of Notes to the Financial Statements) 1,694,774 1,009,624
Note 2.4: Long Term Provision
Provision for Employes Benefits 527,284 484,739
527,284 484,739

SRS FINANCE LIMITED

[
N
I
=
4
o
b
i
B
=8
L}
o
e
-
b
=
T
g



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

AS AT 31" MARCH, 2012

Note 2.5: Short Term Borrowings

- From Bank (Secured)
- Cash Credit Facility®

-From Others (Secured)
-Loan ogainst Securities (LAS)*

*{refer Note Mo. 2.24 of Notes to the Financial Stafements)

Note 2.6: Other Current Liability
Current Maturities on Long Term Debts
Interest Accrued bBul not due

Other Payable

-Employee
-Auditors

-Sales Tax & Withholding Taxes

Note 2.7: Short Term Provision
Provision for Employee Benefits

(Amount in T)

31-Mar-2012  31-Mar-2011
245,543,280 99,525,475
128,715,525 150,446,548
374,258,805 249,972,023
1,291,476 640,736.00
23,373 :
397,855 476,135
290,394 189,270
57,274 1,372,494
2,060,372 2,678,635
26,221 48,740
26,221 48,740

SRS FINANCE LIMITED

(]
[ ]
=
-
=4
&)
=%
bl
L
=
z
=



G L 106 1R Od IVIINMNY

E 3 ¥O0'£SZ LL . GEETSL'E  699'W0S'L  wOO'LSZILL = - 700'452'LL 409, sNOIABY

2 = . v00'LST L1 . 70045 LL . ¥00'£LSZ 1L . #00'LST L1 408, Jusiing

- - . P00'4SELL . F00'LST LI . poo'Lse'LL - v00'£SZ L L litmpeos

JojsuDd| DA By Jook ay|
:a,m.mu;n «_.m_m.,wa._m ﬂnﬂmw.ﬁ E_wp.ﬁm.._.ﬂq ,.._Hw_”u.”mwm _:n_mnﬂ,u n_,uw_wﬂ__.._; .M_ﬂw__.wm :”““mﬂm :nﬂuﬂﬂa iy 1 R
¥20ig 2N uayonasdeq : }I0|g 55045 |
sjassy @|qibunju|-

- OPS'LZLSL  A6S'BPLZ  WLF'WRL  SEVL96 CEY'LES'L SPUDLZ'LL AL6"/8E'LL Z¥S'666'L £25'859'02 403), sNoIARL4
9PS'LZLGL L69'958°9L 6£9'L90°C 84Z'D9 8EE'6Lb 665'8VL'T 9CC'PTE'6L I8F'B0T  ZTL9'798'T 9vL'0LZT'LL oy Juanny
LLz'st LIS'VIE ECE'EL - clgze 8£% 0£6'28E - 08L'ZZE  0GL'SI siajndwo)

- - - 458'F - 458" - 658y - 6587 s|assy "Isi ||puig
040'ELE L16°192 94E'6¥ - ELL'S L' ELELLE - - EIE'LIE Buip|ing
0006669  000'GH4'9 - - - - 000659 - - 0005669 puoy
£80°E08'L  |BL'S0Z'é4  BOS'9BE'T  AEF'SS 9598V 4 L6Z'E60'T 689'L6L'TL ETY'EOT  BEG'BEY'E PLIE'96B'6 s8pIYaA
z9l'se Ze0'vL ZBE'® - v69'T 889'c FOV'Z8 - PSS ¥ 058'0F Asunpoy pus juojd

deysunup

LIOZED'LE | TLOZEQ'LE /8|os uo

Io sy In 5y
o0|g I8N

(3 w1 yunoury)

CLOTED'LE
oydny

uawsnlpy | uoyoeidag

uoyoisaida(]

Joal au)
LIOZ#0°L0 |Z10Z°E0'LE| Buung

m:t:ﬂ
| sy oidn ‘Hi/ejos | uoyippy

Nr0ig 55045

Joeh ayy

LLOZ'¥O’ L0
o sy

Joa), 3y 10}
5j855Yy JO BWDN

sjessy 9|qibuny -
S|assy paxid : 8°Z - ON
Z10Z ‘HO¥VW L€ 1V SV SLNIW3ILVLS TVIDNVYNI4 3HL OL S3LON

2
-
(]
J
Z
!
s
[
wvi
-
vi




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS 31-Mar-12

Amount in 1)
31-Mar-11

MNote:-2.9: INVESTMENTS
Long Term, Unquoted, Non-Trade - At Cost

1}.Aakash Infratrade Pvi, Lid. 53,666,500.00
1,12,443 (Previous year 78,091) equily shares of Rs.10/- each

2). Ahead Enterprises Lid. 59,000,000.00
2,95,000 (Previous year 2,95,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

3).Daksh Developers Pvt, Lid. .
Nil (Previous year 41,100) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

4). First Realtrade Pvi, Lid. 45,552,000.00
91,104 (Previous year 65,048) equity shares of Rs,10/- each

5).Goldfeild Sales Agencies Lid. 9,392,000.00
18,784 (Previous year 37 ,484) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

6).Kalakriti Engineers India Lid. 4,781,500.00
9,563 (Previous year 77,300) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

7).Makshatra Realtech Pvi. Lid. =
Nil (Previous year 4,416) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

8).Perfect Realtech Pvi. Lid, =
Nil (Previous year 31,700) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

9).Rudroksha Agencies Compony Lid. 5,100,000.00
10,200 (Previous year 4,800) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

10). Sauda Securities Pvi. Lid. 46,080,000.00
1,14,100 (Previous year 1,09,700) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

11). SRS Portfolio Lid. 66,368,800.00
1,40,243 (Previous year 1,40,243) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

12). Sundown Builders Py, Lid. -
Nil (Previous year 29,220) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

13).5wami Foods Lid. 27,033,500.00
54,067 (Previous year 54,067) equity shores of Rs.10/- each

14). Swami Hitech Projects Lid. 8,980,000.00
17,940 (Pravious year 16,790} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

15). Three Brothers Entertainment Lid. =
Nil (Previous year 36,749) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

16). Uday Infrotrade Pvt. Lid. -
Nil {Previous year 13,400} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

17). SES Mines & Minerals Lid.
Nil (Previous year 71,666) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

L

32,045,500.00

59,000,000.00

20,550,000.00

32,524,000.00

18,742,000.00

38,650,000.00

2,208,000.00

15,850,000.00

2,400,000.00

43,880,000.00

66,368,800.00

14,610,000.00

27,033,500.00

8,395,000.00

05 1)

18,374,500.00

6,700,000.00

21,994,000.00

AMMUAL REPORT 2011
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS 31-Mar-12

18). SRS Commercial Company Lid. -
Nil (Previous year B,688) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

19). SRS Communications Pvi. Lid. -
Nil (Previous year 62,751) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

20). 5RS Computech Lid.
75,238 (Previous year 57,238) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

31,205,000.00

21). SRS Facilities Pvi. Lid. -
Mil (Previous year B0,263) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

22). SRS Infrastructure Lid. -

Nil (Previous year 10,000} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

23). SRS International Lid. -
Nil {Previous year 1,01,994) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

24). SRS IT Solutions Py, Lid.
81,937 (Previous year B1,937) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

27,864,500.00

25). SRS News Ltd.
Nil {Previous year 14,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

26), SRS Eqguities India Lid.
Nil {Previous year 4,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

27). SRS Professional Services Ltd.
7.830 (Previous year 7,830) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

3,915,000.00

28). SRS Modern Sales Ltd,
4,73,500 (Previous year 4,74,250) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

4,735,000.00

29). Akriti Realtech Lid.
1,48,620 (Previous year Nil | equity shares of Rs,10/- each

80,292,500.00

30). Avon Marktrade P Ltd
69,456 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

34,728,000.00

31). Bholeyji Infratrade Pyt Ltd 2,550,000.00
5,100 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each
32). Champion Sales Agencies Pvt. Ltd. 3,435,000.00

6,870 (Previous year Mil} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

33). Decent Tradecom Pvt. Lid
22,310 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

18,655,000.00

34). Destiny Gems & lewellers Pvt. Lid 16,840,000.00

33,680 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

i

(Amount in T)

31-Mar-11

4,344,000.00

18,078,000.00

22,205,000.00

40,131,500.00

5,000,000.00

50,997,000.00

27,864,500.00

7,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

3,915,000.00

4,742,500.00

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH, 2012

(Amount in T)

PARTICULARS

35).Fancy Multitrade PLid.

5,10,904 (Previous yeor Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

36). Akarshan Multitrade P Lid
2,966 (Previous year Nil} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

37). Ferro Plost Limited
900 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

38). Frantier Commercial Ce.Lid.
11,706 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

39). Kushagra Sales Agencies Pvt, Lid.
18,230 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- sach

40). Logical Sales Agencies Pvt. Lid.
32,902 (Previous year Nil) equily shares of Rs.10/- sach

41). Madhav Bullions & lewellers P Ltd
1,580 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

42). NKR Infrastructure ® Ltd.
17,010 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

43).0Omega Jewellers Pvi. Lid.
22,600 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

44). Optimistic Trading Co. Lid.
2,850 (Previous year Nil) equily shares of Rs. 10/- each

45). Prayas Gems & Jewellers Pvt. Ltd.
3,790 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

48). Preminent Multitrade Pyt. Lid
45,324 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs,10/- each

47). Richi Look Marketing Pvi. Lid.
28,078 (Previous yeor Nil) equity shores of Rs.10/- each

48). Srishti Tracon P Lid
8,720 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

49). Sucon India Lid.
32,900 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

50}. Supersonic Sales Agencies Pvi. Lid.
75280 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

51).Trustworthy Sales Agencies P Lid.
18,853 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Pi: 4

31-Mar-12

25,545,200.00

1,483,000.00

450,000.00

5,853,000.00

2,115,000.00

16,451,000.00

790,000.00

7,002,000.00

11,300,000.00

1,425,000.00

1,695,000.00

22,662,000.00

14,039,000.00

4,360,000.00

8,986,400.00

36,540,000.00

9,426,500.00

31-Mar-11

ARNLUIAL REPORT 201172
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31" MARCH, 2012

PARTICULARS

52). Upright Enterprises Ltd.
70,475 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

53). Vardan Saoles Agencies Pvt. Lid,
7.880 (Previous year Nil} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

54). Vijay Firlease Lid
39,500 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

55). SRS Gems & Jewellery Lid.
7,600 (Previous year Nil} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

56). Arambh Trodecom Pyt Lid .
28,170 (Previous year Nil) equity shares of Rs.10/- each

57). M5R Marketing Ltd
58,184 (Previous year Nil} equity shares of Rs.10/- each

Long Term, quoted, Non-Trade - At Cost

Mutual Funds

DSP Blockrock World Energy Fund

48,899.75 (Previous year 48,899.75) units of Rs. 10 each

Investiment in Immovable Property

Less: Provision for diminution in the Value of Investment

(Amount in T)

Note:- All the investments in shares & mutual funds are fully paid up.

Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments
Market Value of Quoted Investments
Aggregate Yalue of Unquated Investments

31-Mar-12 31-Mar-11
14,095,000.00 =
3,940,000.00 -
3,950,000.00 -
570,000.00 -
14,085,000.00 -
12,290,300.00 -
500,000.00 500,000.00
3,199,400.00 3,199,400.00
780,127,100.00 626,302,200.00
- 9,340.00
780,127,100.00 6256,292,860.00
500,000.00 500,000.00
500,000.00 490,660.00
776,427,700.00 422,602,800.00

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH, 2012

(Amount in T)

Particulars 31-Maor-2012 31-Mar-2011
MNote 2.10: Long Term Loans & Advances
Loans and Advances towards Financing Activities 448 480,537 202,828,314
(Secured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

448,480,537 202,828,314
Note 2.11: Other MNon-Current Assets
Security Deposits 12,000 64,269
Advance for Investments 11,830,000 2,330,000
11,842,000 2,394,269
Note 2.12: Inveniories

(As Verified, Volued and Certified by the Management)

Stock-in-trode 202,666,877 264,065,803
202,666,877 264,065,803
Note 2.13: Trade Receivable

(Unsecured, considered good)

Debts outstanding for o period exceeding six months - 100,116
Other Debts 505,000 41,715

505,000 141,831
Mote 2.14: Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 424,693 1,222,376

Balances with schedule banks
-in Current Account 772,241 768,120
-in Deposit Account * 100,000 100,000
*Pledged with Sales Tax Authorities

1,296,934 2,090,496
Note 2.15: Short Term Loans & Advances

Loans and Advonces towards Financing Activities 73,037,003 295,325,492
(Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)

Advance fo suppliers 1,113,522 -
Advance payment of Income Tax 12,665,270 8,843,988
Security Deposit - 486,989

86,815,795 304,656,469
MNote 2.16: Other Current Assets

Interest Accrued on FDR 14,782 4,409

Prepaid Expenses 24,235 39,181
41,017 43,590

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2012

(Amount in )

Particulars 31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
Note 2.17: Revenue from Operations
Sales of Shares 172,831,835 269,135,349
Interest on loans & Advances under Financing Activities 60,932,475 58,363,389
Income from Syndication services 17,361,585 42,484,415
251,125,895 369,983,173
Note 2.18: Other Income
Dividend Income 3,654,115 1,774,717
Profit/Loss on Capilal Assels . 120,412
Profit on sale of Investments 10,486,450 50,800
Provision for diminution in value of Investimeani - .340
Other non-operating income 677,001 1,851,198
14,817,566 3,806,467
Note 2.19: Change in Inventories
Closing Stock
Securities held for Resale 202,666,877 264,065,803
Opening Stock
Securities held for Resale 264,065,800 249,941,311
61,398,923 (14,124,492)
Note 2.20: Employee Benefit Expense
Salaries & Wages 5,289,581 4,926,786
Contribution to Provident & other Funds 168,904 185,525
Staff Welfare Expenses 133,870 69,739
Provision for Employees Benefits 48,957 227,964
5,641,312 5,410,014
MNote 2.21: Finance Cost
Interest on:
- Term Loans 122,128 95,364
- Cash Credit/Overdraft 57,764,353 26,705,778
- Unsecured Loans and Others 1,745,563 832,627
Bank Charges and Other Financial Expenses 1,194,863 683,778
60,826,907 28,317,547
Note 2.22: Other Expenses
Lease Rent Paid 266,520 60,000
Repoir and Maintenance - Others 368,570 192,809 ~
Rates & Taxes 35,913 8,000 i
AGM Expenses 55,997 46,381 ~_E
Listing Expenses 296,836 296,836 =
Software Expenses - 2,406,978 o
Less on Sole of Fixed Assets 63,182 - %

SRS FINANCE LIMITED



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2012

Porticulars

Insurance Expenses

Printing and stotionery

Telephone Expenses

Auditors' Remuneration (Refer Note Mo, 2.34)
Legal & Professional Expenses

Postage & Stamp

Donation

MTM Morgin, Brokerage & Other Trading Charges
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Advertisernent

Miscellaneous Expenses

(Amount in T)

31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011

80,223
246,870
26,402
112,360
450,981
77,649
250,600
14,238,668
262,950
59,441
140,140

17,033,302

66,079
244,990
49,257
110,300
425,479
26,100
230,000
12,196,023
399,595
74,426
119,706

16,952,959

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31" MARCH 2012

2.23 Contingent Liabilities

Contingent |iability not provided far in respect of :-

Particulars As at 31.3.2012
Corporate Guaroniee 55.,90,00,000
Outstanding Bank Guarantee 1,00,000

2.24

Security Clause and terms of repayment for:-

Long Term Borrowings
Particulars

2012 2011

AXIS Bank

As at 315! March As at 315! March

(Amount in 7)
As ot 31.3.2011
30,00,00,000

1,00,000

The requisite pariculors in respect of secured borrowings are as under:-

Terms of
Repayment
Repayable within

Security Clause

Secured agains!

Balance Outstanding:- _ hypathecation of 36 equal monthly

Current maturity 5,90,839 Nil vehicle of the: installment of

Non-Current Maturity 13,89,56] Nil Company T 66,200.

ICICI Bank Securad ogoinst Repayable within

Balance Oulstanding:- . hypathecation of 36 equal monthly

Current maturity #,00,637 6,440,736 vehicle of the installment of

Non-Current Maturity 3,05213 10,09,624 Company T 63,572

Short Term Borrowings

Particulars As al 3151 March As of 315t March Security Clause
2012 2011

Cash Credit Facility Secured against Hypothecation of
Inventory cum book debis/current

Corporation Bank 24,55,43,280 9.95,25475 ossets. The focility is further secured
by Equitabls Mortigage of certain
properties of SRS Real Estale Limited
and Personol Guarantee of Chairman
of SRS Graup - Dr. Anil Jindol

Loan against Securities

(LAS) _ loon ‘ogainst Securifies Focility is

Religare Finvest Lid. 12,87,15,525 15,04,46,548 secured against stock of Securities.

7.75  Unodmitted Claims

There has been o demand of ¥ 23,77,572/- raised by the Income Tax Depariment for the financial year
1996-97. The company is contesting the same at Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, New Delhi and the
management understonds that there exists o very strong case in its favour and, therefore, no provision had
been moade ogoinst it, In the meanwhile the company has paid T12,00,000/- under protest to the department
and for balance amount, stay has been obtained from the departmant,

There has been o demand of ¥ 23,15,157/- raised by the Income Tax Department tor the financial year
2008-09. The company is contesting the same at Income Tax Commissioner (Appeal). No provision had been
made against i, In the meanwhile the company hos paid T17,57,600/- under protest to the department and
for balance amount, stay has been obtoined from the depariment.

ARNLUIAL REPORT 201172
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH 2012
2.26 q Amaunt due to Micro Enferprises and Small Enterprises by the Company, comprises of the
following: [(Amount in 1)

Particulars As ot 31,03.2012 As ot 31.03.2011

Principal amount unpaid
Interes! due on abave - -

b) Na interest payments have been made during the year.
<) The above Information and that given in “Trade Payables” shown in Balance sheef regarding
dues lo Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises has been determined to the exlent such

parties have been identified on the bosis of information ovailoble with the company.

2.27  The management is of the opinion that nane of the assets of the campany hos suffered from
impairment during the period.

2.28  Coempany has not incurred any expenses in foreign currency during the year.

2.29 Direclors' Remuneration (Amount in )
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Directors' Remuneration 3.63,600 3.63,600

230 Employee's Benefits

The Company has o defined benefit grotuity plon which is unfunded. Every employee who has
completed five years or more of service gets a grotvity on departure of 15 days salary (lost drown
salary) for each completed year of service. The Company has also provided for Leave Encashment
which is unfunded.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the profit end

loss account and amounts recagnized in the balance sheettor the respective plans (os per Actuariol
Valuation as onMarch 31,2012).

Net employee benefits expense (recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended
(Amount in T

March 31,2012)

Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave
2011-12 2010-11 | 2011-12 2010-11
Current Service Cast 78,964 82,738 38,362 31,740
Interest Cost 32,447 17,744 10,439 4,982
Expected refurn on plan assels = - = -
Past Service Cost = = = -
Actuarial {goin)/loss recognized in the year (90,884) 67,547 (20,371) 32,898
MNet benefit expense 20,527 1,67,429 28,430 69,620

Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2012
(Amount in )

Porficulars Gratuity Earned Leave

2011-12 | 2010-11| 2011-12| 201011 E
Present Value of Defined Benefit 402260 381,733 151,245 122,815 2
Cibligafion at the end of the year “&
Fair Value of Plan Assefs = = = - ;
Met Asset / (Liability) recognized , z
in the Bulnni:ﬂ Sheet (4,02,260) (3,81,733) (1,51,245) [1,22,815) z

LV SRS FINANCE LIMITED



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH 2012

Changes in the present value of Defined Benefit Obligaotion are as follows:

(Amount in T)

Earned Leave
2010-11 | 2011-12 2010-11

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation  3,81,733 2,14,304 1,22,815 62,280
at the beginning of the year

Interest Cost 32,447 17,144 10,439 4,982
Current Service Cast 78,944 82,738 38,362 31,740
Banefits Paid S 1 = 9.085
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation (90,884) 67,547 (20,731) 32,898

F'rBiBr'lf vﬂtUE DF Dﬂﬁnﬂd Bﬂﬂﬂfii ﬂl’:rﬁguhun 4;ﬂ2.26ﬂ 3,81 ‘?33 I *51 r245 't rﬂ'iﬂ.l 5
af the closing of the year

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and leave liability for the Company's
plans are shown below

Particulars Earned Leave

2011-12 | 2010-11] 2011-12 3
Discount Rate (based on the market yields 8.50% 8.00% 8.50% 8.00%
available on Government bonds at the

accounting date with term that maiches
‘that of the liobilities

Saolary increase (foking into account 6.00% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
inflation, seniarity, promaotian and cther
relevant factor)

Rate of Return on Plan Assets I MNA NA A
ﬂ.vamge.(ju’fsmnd'mg Service of Employeas 99 87 2414 99.87 D414
upto Retirement (ysars) Yacirs Yaars Viirs Years
Caontribution to Defined Contribution Plans: (Amount in 7
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Provident fund 1,68,204 1,57,645

231 Manogement considers that oll the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are fully recoverable ot
the value ot least equal to the value disclosed in the books and there is no other than temporary
diminution in the value of long term Investiments.

232 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

In view of the Accounting Stendard-AS-22 "Accouniing for Taxes on Income”, the deferred tax ossels
Miabilities os ot Mareh 31,2012 camprise of the following major compenents:
(Amount in T)

Particulars As al 31.3.2012 As at 31.3.2011
Fixad Assefs 3,77,365 551,819 x
Deterred Tax Liability (A) 3,77,365 551,819 lf:
Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 1,71,033 1,63,701 EJ
Deferred Tax Asset (B) 1,71,033 1,63,701 Z
Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) (A-B) 2,06,332 3,88,118 z

z
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH 2012
2.33 SegmentReporting
The Companyis a "NBFC" and have two reporiable segments namely “Securities & Investments” and
“Finance activities”.

Segment informaotion as reguired by Accounting Standord - Segment Repaorting (AS-17) is given

hereunder: - (Amount in Leacs)

S. No. Particulars Finance | Securifies & Unallocable | Total
S Activities Invesiment |

1 Segment Revenue 782.94 1,869.72 &6.77 2,659.43

(583.64) (3,116.70) (37.55) (3.737.89)

2 Segment Expenses 61.83 1,867.07 10.01 1,938.91

{27.53) (3,270.51) (4B.10)  (3,346,14)

3 Segment Profit 721.11 2.65 () 3.24 720.52

(567.71) (+) (165.41) (-} (10.55) (391.75)

less: Financial Expenses 608.27

(283.18)

Profit Before Tax 112.25

(108.57)

Less: Provision For 31.71

Taxation (43.51)

Profit after Tax 80.54

(65.06)

4 Carrying amount of 5,227.16 9.963.53 29563 15,486.32

Segment Assets (4,981 .54) (8,927.62) (267.28) (14,176.44)

5 Carrying amount of 2,455.43 1,287.16 45.46 3,788.05

Segment Liabilities (995.25) (1,504.47) (58.99) (2,558.71)

Mote:- Figures given in the brocket ore of previous year.

2.34  Auditor's Remuneration (Amount in T)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11
Statutary Audit Fees B4,270 82,725
Tox Audit Fees 28,070 27,575
Total 1,12,360 1,10,300

2.35 Related Party Transactions

As per Accounting Standard (AS)-18 “Related Parly Disclosures”, the Company's related parties and
transactions are disclosed below:

(a) List of related parties & relationships, where confrol exists:

- Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate Companies: None

(b) Related parties & relationships with whom transactions have taken place during the
year:

1) Key Management Personnel (KMP)

ANMUAL REPORT 201172

i. tr Dinesh Kumaor Khatri -Whale Time Direcror
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
AS AT 31" MARCH 2012
2) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by KMP and/or their Relatives

i SRS Limited

(c) Transactions with related Parties

S. No. Name of the Party Noture of Transaction Ai?;:;:f‘ ;;E;E;: l
1 SRS Limited Purchose of Investmants 5,70,000 -
AGM Expenses 55,997 1,20,431
Rent recaived - 3,64,500
Advance given - 6,81,010
Sole of Fixed Assets = 52,53,42]
Purchoss of Fixed Ascets z 44 34 AR5
Sale of Material : 429,923
Transter of Parly Account & 3,75,000
Reimbursement of Expanses : 310,739
Clesing Balance -
Sundry Debfors = 1,411,831
2 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Khatri Director's Remuneration 3,463,400 3.43,600
2.36 "Earning per Share” computed in accordance with Accounting Standard - 20,
{Amount in T)
Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

a) Numerator
Mel profit ofter taxation as per profit ond loss Ale B0,53,665 65,05,993
b) Denominator

Weighted average no. of equity shares oulsianding for;
-Bosic & Diluted ' ?,81,21,593 .81,21.593

¢) Earning per share (EPS) (Face value of T 10 each)
-Basic & Diluted 0.082 0.044

2.37 Praviaus yeor figures have been redrown fo confirm o the current year's clossification os per the
notification of revised Schedule VI under the Companies Act, 1956 for the financial year commencing
on arafferApnl 1, 2011,

As per our report of even date atfached. For and on behalf of the Board
For Naresh Jai & Associates
(Chartered Accountants) b e,
Firm Regn. No. 019082N i
J .{rng‘@j% (Raju Gupta) (Dinesh Kumar Khatri)
™5y . ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬁ pree: e} {Manoging Director) (Whole Time Director]
Al VNl DIN-00006972 DIN-00006 162 r
S =
(CA Naresh Goyal) ok <
Fartner = '§
M. No. 501487 e &
(Rakhi Mehta) =
Place: Faridobad (Company Secretary) =
Date: 23.07.2012 Membership No. 19978 Z
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NON- DEPOSIT _
TAKING NON-BANKING FINANCING COMPANY.

{As required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Halding)
Compaonies Prudentiol Narms [Resarve Bonk) Directicns 2007

[T in Lacs)
(1) Loons ond advances availed by NBFCs inclusive of Amount  Amount
interest accrued theraon but not paid: outstanding Overdue
(@) Debentures:
Secured il -
Unzecured(other than falling within the meaning i :
of public deposits?) Vi
{b] Deferred Credits il -
e} Term Loans 30.09 =
(d) Inter-Corporote Loans and Borrowings Rl -
(e} Commercial Loan Ml =
(i CC Limit 2,455.43 -
lg)  Llean against Securities Facility 1287.15 -
{h)  Others Nl -
Assets Side
(Z) Break-up of Loans and Advences including hills
receivables [other than thosa Included in (4] balow)
[a) Secured 4484.80 -
b} Unsecured 730.37 -
(3) Break-up of Leased Assefs ond Stock on hire and other
assets counfing towards AFC aclivities
(1)  Llease Assets including lease renfals under sundry deblors -
(o) Finonce Lease Nil =
(b) Operoting Leose Ml
fii)  Stock en hire including hire charges under sundry deblors - -
(o) Assets an hire Nil -
(b} Repossessed Assets il
(i} Other loans counting fowards AFC activities - =
(o) Loans where assets have been repossessed Nil
(b} Loans other than (o) obove Nl

(4)  Break-up of Investments
Currant Invastments

(1)  Quoted:
(i}  Shares:
(a) Equfhr'
(b} Preference

i) Debentures and Bonds
() Units of Mutual Funds
(iv]  Government Securities
v} Others

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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3)

(2)  Unguoted:
(t}  Shares:

() Equity

(b) Prefersnce
(i)  Debentures and Bonds
(i} Units of Mutug! Funds
(vl  Gavernment Securities

v Others
long term lnvestments:
(1)  Quoted:
(i}  Shares:
(a) Equity
(b} Preference

il Debentures and Bands
(i) Units of Mutual Funds
(V) Govemmant Secunities

(v}  Others
(2]  Unguoted:
(i)  Shares:

la) Fauity

(b} Preference
i)  Debentures and Bonds:
(i) Units of Mutual Funds
(V)  Government Securities
(v)  Others (Investment in Immevable Property)

Borrower aroup wise clossification of assels financed
os in (2) and (3) above:-

Category
(1)  Related Party™"
(o) Subsidiaries
(b} Cempanies in the same group
le] Other related party

{2)  Other than related party

Totol
** As per Accounting Stondord -18-of ICA

LV

Nil
Nil
Nl

Nl

Nil

Nil
il
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil
il
Nil
Nil
il

Nl
Nil
Nil
5.00
Nil
il

776427
NIl

il

Nil

Nil
31.99

Ason 31.03.2012

Amount (Nel of provision)
Secured | Unsecured

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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{5)  Investor group wise clossification of all Investments
{Current and Long term) in shares and securities

(both quoted and unquoted)

(1

(2]

Category

Related Party™*
(o) Subsidiaries

(b Companies in the same group
lc) Other related party

Other than reloted party
*Cosl is considered where marke! volue is

not available
** As per Accounting Standard -18 of |CAI

Other Information

Particulars

As on 31.03.2012

Market Value/
Break-up or
fair value or

NAV*

NIl
il
47.35

L7252

Book value{Net
of Provisions)

il
Nil
47.35

7.721.92

Amount

[} Gross Non-Perfarming Assets
(a) Related Porties
(k) Other than related party

il Net Non-Performing Assets

(@) Related Porties
(b} Other than related party

[iii) Assets acquired in salisfaction of debts

il
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
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NOMINATION FORM 1o & ruzo w sy noviouacs) ||| T

To, From : Name of the Shargholder and address

SRS Finance Lid.

C/o Beetal Financiol & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
BEETAL HOUSE, 3rd Floor,

99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Cenfre,
MNew Delhi—110062

Folio Ne,/DP ID*
Ma. of Shares

lam/We are holder|s) of Shares of the Company as mentionad above. |/We nominate the following person in

wham all rights of fransfer and/or ameount payable in respect of Equity Shares shall vestin the event of my/our
death.

MNominee's name | Age

To be furnished in cose the | Dote of Birth
nomingg is minor

Guardian's Nome &
Address
Occupation of Nominee (]  1.Semvice 2.Business 3.Student | 4.Household
5.Professional 6.Farmer 7 Others
Mominee's Addrass
Pin Code
Tel. Neo. Fax Ne.
Email Addrass STD Code

Specimen signature of
MNaminee/Guardian {in cose
nominee is G minor)

Kindly toke the oforesaid details on record.

Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully,

Name (s} of equity shareholder(s) [os appearing on the Cerfificatels)|| Signature {os per specimen with
Company)
Sole/1st holder
2nd holder
3rd holder
Witnasses [twa)
MName & Address of Witness Signature & Dote
1.
2.

o
pa
3
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. Please read the instructions given below very carefully and follow the same fo the letter, I the form is
riotfilled s per instructions, the same will be rajected.

. The nomination can be made by individuals only. If the Shares are held jointly, all joint holders shall
sign (os per the specimen registered with the Company) the nomination form.

A minor can be nominated by a holder of Shares and in that event the name & address of the
Guardian shall be given by the holder.

. The neminee shall not be a frust, society, body corporaie, parnership firm, Karfa of Hindu Undivided
Family or a pawer of attarney holder, Anen-resident Indian can be a nominee on re-pafriable basis.

. Transfer of Shares in fovor of o nominee shall be o valid discharge by @ Company against the legal
heir(s).

. Only one persen can be nominated for a given folio.

. Details of all halders in o folio need 1o be filled; else the request will be rejected.

. The nomination will be registered only when it is complete in all respects including the signeture of (g

all registered holders (os per specimen lodged with the Company) and (b) the neminee.

. Whenever the Shares in the given folio are entirely tronsferred or dematerialized, then this nomination
will stand rescinded.

. Upon receipt of a duly executed nomination form, the Registrar & Tronster Agent (RTA) of the
Company will register the form and allot o registration number, The registration number and folio ne.
should be quoted by the nominee in all future comespondence.

. The nomination can be varied or cancelled by executing fresh nomination form.

. The Company will nol entertain any claims other than those of o registered nominee, unless so
directed by Court.

. The intimation regarding nomination/nomination form shall be filed in duplicate with the RTA of the

Company who will returm one copy thereof o the Shareholder.

. For Shares held in dematerialized mode nomination is required o be filed with the Depositary
Participant in their prescribed form.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Nomination Registration Number

Date of Regisiration

Checked by (Name & Signature)
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SRS FINANCE LIMITED.
Regd. Office: SRS Multiplex, Top Floor, City Centre, Sector-12, Faridabad (NCR Delhi)- 1271007

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND 1T OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

Joint Shareholders may oblein additional Atlendance Slip ot the venue of the meeting.

DP id* Folio:No.

Client Id" Mo. of Shares

Name and Address of the Shareholder

| hereby recard my presence at the | 8th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, 29" September,
2012 ¢t 11.30 A Mot "SRS Banquet”, Near SRS Multiplex, City Centre, Sector-12, Faridabad (NCR Delhi)- 121007

Signature of Sharahalder/Proxy

* Applicable tor investors halding shares in dematerialized form.

SRS FINANCE LIMITED.
Regd. Office: SRS Multiplex, Top Floor, City Centre, Sector-12, Faridabad (NCR Delhi)- 121007

PROXY

Member/Members of SRS FINANCE LIMITED. hereby appoint.....cooooiiiviiiiiaeierinaeanns, for failing
M conemampnccrmeesds " O

....................................................................................................... } as my/our Proxy ta ottend and
vote for me/our behalf at the 18" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 29" September,
2012 0t 171.30 A.M ot "5RS Banguet”, Near SRS Multiplex, City Centre, Sector-12, Faridobad (NCR Delhi)- 121007
and at any adjournment thereol,

Signed this ..ocevviiiiainnanns dovolcaeiiaecs 2012

Signatura

Reference Folio No. / DP 1D & Client ID*
Affix hare

MNo. Of Shares One Rupee

Revenue Stamp

* Applicable for inveslors holding shares in dematerialized form.

Note: This Farm In order to be effective should be complete and must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less thon 48 hours before the meeting.
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If undelivered, please refurn to ;

SRS FINANCE LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: SRS Multiplex, Top Floor, City Gentar,
Secior - 12, Fardabad INCR Delhi) - 121007
P 0127-A2828071-808°F 0129-5282809-10

W e srsparivancam



